Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation Illinois Social Work Examining and Disciplinary Board Open Meeting

Date:	April 22, 2022
Location:	Meeting conducted virtually due to disaster declaration.
Call to Order:	10:32 a.m.
Adjournment:	11:33 a.m.
Board Members Participat	ing: Philip C. Koehl IV, Board Chair Rita Renee Armstrong, Public Member Marilyn C. Oertley, Member Susan M. Razbadouski, Member Lindsey Trout, Member Kathryn C. Wehrmann, PhD, Member
Board Members Not Participating: Yolanda Jordan, Vice-Chair Daniel M. Potter, Member	
Staff Participating:	Robert Gerton, Board Liaison Lauren Craig, DPR Office of General Counsel
Guests:	None

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
CALL TO ORDER	Phil Koehl called the meeting to order at 10:32 a.m.	
MINUTES ACCEPTANCE	The Board reviewed the Minutes of Open Session for the April 23, 2021 meeting.	Motion was made and seconded (Wehrmann/ Oertley) to accept the Minutes of Open Session for the April 23, 2021 meeting. Motion carried.

DEPARTMENT TIME	Lauren Craig provided some updates from the Department: Secretary Treto, Jr. and Director Abundis have both been confirmed in their positions.	
	The emergency rule permitting 100% of the CE requirement to be completed online was not suspended by JCAR. Discussion followed whether or not the change should be made permanent, and the Consensus of the Board was that the change should be made permanent.	
	Mr. Gerton reported that the new renewal system is up and running.	
MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION		At approximately 11:03 a.m. motion was made and seconded (Wehrmann/ Razbadouski) that the Board enter into Closed Session for the purposes set forth in Section 2(c)(15) & (21) of the Illinois Open Meetings Act. Armstrong – Yes Oertley – Yes Razbadouski – Yes Trout – Yes Wehrmann – Yes Motion carried.
MOTION TO RETURN TO OPEN SESSION		At 11:27 a.m. motion was made and seconded (Wehrmann/Trout) that the Board return to Open Session. Armstrong – Yes Oertley – Yes

	Razbadouski – Yes Trout – Yes Wehrmann – Yes Motion carried.
RECOMMENDATIONS	Motion was made and seconded (Armstrong/ Wehrmann) to affirm the following recommendations made in closed session:
	Accept the minutes of closed session for the April 24, 2020 meeting.
	James BOLO Request approved pending additional information. Action Sheet No. 220358
	Jonathan CARSON Request granted Action Sheet No. 220359
	Anne DUBACK Request granted Action Sheet No. 220360
	Cindy ESPOSITO Request approved pending additional information. Action Sheet No. 220361
	Elizabeth MALA KRUEGER Request granted Action Sheet No. 220362
	Amanda McMILLEN Request granted Action Sheet No. 220363
	Irene SUAREZ Request granted Action Sheet No. 220364

		Randi B SCHULMAN Request granted Action Sheet No. 220365
		Jeffrey B SUNDBERG Request granted Action Sheet No. 220366
		Armstrong – Yes Oertley – Yes Razbadouski – Yes Trout – Yes Wehrmann – Yes Motion carried.
SIGNATURES		The Chair signed Action Sheets Nos. 220358 – 220366 on behalf of the Board.
ADJOURNMENT	The next meeting of the Board is scheduled to occur April 21, 2023.	At 11:33 a.m., motion was made and seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.